Colorado State Un iversity |

. Vice President for Research ' o L [ - Fort Collins, Colorado
: 303/491-7194 T A . N 80523 :
'MEMORANDUM

TO:”.- . 0ff1cers and Trustees :
- . Society of Un1vers1ty Patent Ame .stra ors .-

;f:FR0M=' - “Cynthia J. Hanson

'“-‘¢SUBJECT: ‘Attached Letter to Dri R1chard C. Atk1nson

DATE:' November 20, 1978

Enc]osed for your 1nformat1on is a 1etter wh1ch was- sent to Dr
Atkinson of NSF from Dr. OTson propos1ng the establishment of an
institutional grant system for universities based on the-recognition =
of invention royality income. This grant system is being proposed
“in. an effort to expand university technology transfer programs and to
assist in research activities. Preliminary discussions with Dr,

- Atkinson about this proposal were favorable and we.are hopeful that
the National Science Foundation will consider the establishment of
this program. I will keep you informed in this matter. If you have
- any comments or wish to discuss the proposal, please feel free to
,_ca11 Dr. 01son or. myse]f {303 491- 7194) o '

_ Enclosure _'
" cc: G. G. Olson




